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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Mendiondo, Marta
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 7:55 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Wermeling, Daniel; Grzegorz Wasilkowski; Barnes, Thomas G; Arrington, Michael; 

Wasilkowski, Greg; Brothers, Sheila C; Mendiondo, Marta
Subject: Friday 4-16-10 SAPC Minutes

Sheila, 
 
The SAPC met on 4‐16‐2010. This is the last scheduled meeting of the year.  
Jane Hayes presided in my absence and had my vote. There was a quorum. Thomas Barnes and Daniel Wermeling were 
absent. These are the recommendations: 
 

1) The Japanese Major was approved 
2) The request to suspend the two dance programs was approved 
3) The committee members present decided not to address the PhD in Translational Science at this meeting since :

a) Dan Wermeling, member assigned to review it, was delayed in the London Heathrow airport due to the 
closure of the British airspace due to the volcanic ash from Iceland. 

b) The translational Science program was a controversial program when it came up before to this 
committee last year (the name of it, the content, the overlap with other things, etc.) 

c) Dan's comments in faculty Senate the past month has Senators of the impression "what do we do in 
SAPC and do we do a good job" – those present did not want to discuss a program whose lead reviewer 
was not there to give a report 

 
Farewell to Jane Hayes, Nancy Schoenberg, and Marta Mendiondo whose Senate duties end in May 3rd. 
 
  

Marta S. Mendiondo,PhD 
University of Kentucky College of Public Health ‐ Biostatistics Department 
121 Washington Avenue ‐ Suite 201 ‐ Lexington, Kentucky 40536‐0003 
Sanders Brown Center on Aging 
Rm 331 Sanders‐Brown Bldg. ‐ 800 S. Limestone St. ‐ Lexington, KY 40536 ‐ 0230 
(859) 257‐1412 ext 274 ‐ FAX (859) 323‐2866 
marta@email.uky.edu 
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